Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Board Meeting
January 12, 2022
EX TS Ak S ] 8:00 am kkrhkTrhThRd Lt
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room

Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2021- 2022 Meetings to Date: 5

Paula Adams 2 Charlie Rosenbury 2
Chris Ball 4 Jeff Schrag 1
Michelle Billionis 2 Dick Scott 4
Dan Griffin Eleanor Taylor

Tyler Hoke Craig Wagoner 2
Sarah Kerner 4 Andrew Wells 2
Allen Kunkel 3 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 1
Lori Lampert 2

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Action Approval of November 10, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of November & December Financial Statements — Chris Bal
Action CID Loan Payment — Chris Ball

Action Off Duty Patrols Update — Chris Ball

Action Parking Ambassador Update — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Bruce Adib-Yazdi, Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Chris Ball
MLK March — 1-17-22 9:00 am — 12:00 pm
Visit www.mothersbrewing.com for a list of January events
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of January events
Image Enhancement Committee — Barb Baker

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
November 10, 2021

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Dick Scott, Andrew Wells,
City Staff: Officer Keith Wright Excused: Lori Lampert, Charlie Rosenbury, Jeff Schrag, Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

I

IL

II.

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:07 am

Roll call was taken and there was not a quorum for the November 10, 2021 Board meeting

Officer Wright mentioned there has been more panhandling, homeless in the city, not just in downtown.
Homeless hanging out in the alcove on Park Central West by the DSA office, Jubilee North and Barb has sent
a LOE to the new owners of the News-Leader Building. Due to staffing CID is having less sign-ups for the
CID shifts. Beginning in January there will be 2 Center City squads working 12 hour shifts. CID will look to
see if the signup times will need to change for the off duty officers. There were 16 officers at the Halloween

Pub Crawl and no issues.

Motion: To approve September 8, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on September and October financials. Big expense was in October when the
new mule was purchased. Sales Tax going well.

Motion: To approve September and October Financials
Moved: Sarah Kemer

Second: Paula Adams

Approved

Parking & Maintenance Committee: CID has purchased a new mule and has a new part-time employee for
Monday-Friday. CID will discuss if we can hire a part-time person for the week-ends. Sarah mentioned she met
with the City Manager and looking to do a parking study in the downtown area. Last study was done ’95-798 by
Butler Rosenbury. Chris mentioned looking into volunteers, maybe fraternities to shuttle people in a golf car to and
from their vehicles in the CID boundary and the 2 parking garages. The City is looking to hire security to patrol the

garages.

Safety & Security Committee: Shift signups have been light the last few months and hopefully will pick up.

Image Enhancement Committee: Red light bulbs will be purchased to put every other one in the string lights that
are over the street on the 4 spokes going into the square.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Sarah mentioned a new restaurant is looking to go into the MO Beef space on Walnut. CID will be looking
for someone to do the social media. Dick asked if we had any update on the surveys for South Ave project. Sarah
mentioned they were trying to go through the surveys as there was some confusion from the attendees and the
business owners.

Chris mentioned there will not be a December CID Board meeting and we will look to have a holiday social

gathering. Date and time will be sent when confirmed.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:00 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: January 12, 2022



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Contral Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets

3000-15 - |E Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net iIncome

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 21

73,076.75
270,449.93

343,526.68
343,526.68

2,301.92
£823.42

45,125.34

388,652.02

26,000.00
747,482.56
(38,081.31)

735,401.25

(82,928.29)
144,884.10

 61,955.81
797,357.06
1,186,000.08

1,263.57
126357
1,263.57

292,849.73
292,849.73
294,113.30

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
791,188.14
(10.399.89)

891,895.78
1,186,009.08

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Nov 21 Bt_:dgat Jul - Nov 21 YTD Budget ﬂmual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00
4002 - Gross Tax Assessments Refunded 0.00 0.00 0.00
4003 - Sales Tax 42,823.42 15,000.00 164,970.44 77,000.00 210,000.00
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales 0.00 100.00 1,100.00 500.00 1,200.00
4005 - Voluntary Contributions 0.00 0.00 36,069.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
4007 - Interest Income 3.58 15.00 357.17 56.00 600.00
4009 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00
4012 - Rent Income - 950.00 1,396.67 L 7.300.00 6,983.31 B 16,760.00
Total 4000 - Income 43,777.00 16,511.67 215,896.61 114,538.31 513,560.00
4200 - Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Total Income 43,777.00 16,511.67 215,896.61 114,538.31 513,560.00
Gross Profit 43,777.00 16,511.67 215,896.61 114,538.31 513,560.00
Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary 5,711.92 6,000.00 31,305.75 30,000.00, 75,420.00
§102-04 - Health Insur 0.00 0.00
5102-06 - Retirement 171.36 175.00 939.18 875.00 2,100.00
5102-08 - Admin- Payrolil Taxes 436.96 440.00 2,304.87 2.200.00 - 5,280.00
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll 6,320.24 6,615.00 34,639.80 33,075.00 82,800.00
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 61.71 333.33 654.61 1,666.69 3,930.00
5105 - Professional Services 253.50 0.00 2,753.50 3,000.00 3,000.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp 172.44 100.00 7.80 500.00 1,200.00
5240-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director - 0.00 1,800& 0.00 1.800.(& - 1,800.(&
Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance 172.44 1,900.00 7.80 2,300.00 3,000.00
5111 - Collection Fee 0.00 10.00 20.92 100.00 3,400.00
5112 - Payroll Fee 186.02 183.33 755.91 916.69 2,200.00
5130 - Office Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5132 - Office Utliities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5134 - Office Phone 135.00 135.00 675.00 675.00 1,600.00
5136 - Office Suplies 230.41 300.00 1,087.49 1,500.00 3,600.00
5138 - Office Copies 134.39 166.66 716.07 833.38 2,000.00
5140 - Office Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 70.00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment 1,932.17 1,932.17 9,660.85 9,660.85 23,186.04
5151-05 : Bidg Utllities 388.99 700.00 2,376.74 3,500.00 8,400.00
5151-06 - Bldg Trash 393.84 210.00 913.06 1,050.00 2,520.00
5151-07 - Bidg Alarm 54.95 65.00 274.75 325.00 780.00
5151-10 - Bidg Maintenance 228.02 500.00 3,330.58 2,658.00 6,158.00
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost 2,998.97 3,407.17 16,555.98 17,193.85 41,044.04
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 10,492.68 13,050.49 57,867.08 61,330.61 149,644.04
5200 - image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
§210-05 - Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§210-10 - Downtown Guide - image Enhanc 0.00 0.00 10.86 3,500.00 7,000.00
§210.3 - Grant Advertising 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Total 5210 - Advertising 0.00 0.00 10.86 3,500.00 7,000.00
5220 - Communications
§220-15 - Website 100.00 100.00 565.84 500.00 1,200.00
5220-20 - Map s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00
Total 5220 - Communications 100.00 100.00 565.84 500.00 1,200.00
5230 - Events
5230-05 : Event - Sponsorships 0.00 5,000.00 505.00 5,000.00 10,000.00
§230-25 - Square Programming 941.00 45.(2 1.1 05.00 280.00 . 3,560.03
941.00 5,045.00 1,610.00 5,280.00 13,560.00

Total 5230 - Events

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual improvements

5240-05 -
5240-06 -
5240-13 -
5240-15 -
5240-16 -
5240-20 -
5240-35 -

Utilities

Lights

Flowers

Banners

Outdoor Furniture
Decorations
Other

5240.25 - IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6400 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105  Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

€115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 - Supplies - Parking
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking
7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salarles - Parking

7120-10 -
7120-15-

Payroli Taxes - Parking
Parking Health Insur

7120-17 -
Total 7120 -
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

Parking- Retirement

Personnel

8101-02 -
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -
8101-09

Total 8110

Safety Work Comp

Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

Saftey Misc

- Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary iIncome

Net income

Nov 21 Budget Jul - Nov 21 YTD Budget ﬂmual Budget
112.03 120.00 544.54 600.00 1,440.00
0.00 588.10
0.00 0.00 1,137.00 400.00 8,000.00
0.00 0.00 52.02 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,288.84 4,000.00 2,288.84 4,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7,675.00 0.00 20,000.00
2,400.87 4,120.00 12,285.50 6,000.00 55,440.00
3,441.87 9,265.00 14,472.20 15,280.00 77,200.00
443.13 500.00 3,218.50 2,500.00 5,600.00
91.65 0.00 50,132.65 20,000.00 20,000.00
230.31 100.00 848.68 500.00 1,200.00
207.17 250.00 964.12 1,250.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 373.77 500.00 4,000.00
229.76 900.00 4,092.56 3,000.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
313.55 200.00 418.09 900.00 1,300.00
0.00 0.00 93.94 0.00 0.00
0.00 200.00 1,117.47 1,000.00 2,400.00
9,683.18 11,000.00 43,779.59 43,000.00 120,000.00
587.43 800.00 3,174.62 3,340.00 8,940.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
230.36 - 300.00 1,244.18 1 ,200.00 - _3.300.00
10,400.97 12,100.00 48,198.39 47,540.00 132,240.00
1,284.22 1,200.00 3,852.66 3,600.00 6,000.00
1 ,554.00_ 1,000.00 - 7.308.0(1 5,00(_)& _ 12,000&
2,838.22 2,200.00 11,160.66 8,600.00 18,000.00
14,754.76 16,450.00 120,618.83 85,790.00 198,740.00
26.00 333.33 26.00 1,666.69 4,000.00
31.25 60.00 71.23 300.00 800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,391.40 950.00 6,977.40 4,750.00 11,400.00
106.44 100.00 583.50 500.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00
0.03 - 0.00 - 0.00
1 ,497.84 1,050.00 L 7,560.90 5,250.00 N 12,600.00
1,555.09 1,443.33 7,658.13 7,216.69 17,400.00
1,013.00 1,300.00 3,039.00 4,500.00 8,000.00
6,923.75 10,000.00 31,4901.25 50,000.00 120,000.00
0.00 (4,622.00) (9,244.00) (13,866.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 (4,296.25) 0.00 (6,693.75) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.00 0.(2 - 394.00 0.00_ - 0.00_
8,020.75 o 2,381.75 25,680.25 33,940.25 - 79,000.00
8,020.75 238175 25,680.25 3394025 79,000.00
38,265.1 5_ N 42,590.57 226,296.49 - 203.557.5_5 - 521 ,984_.04_
5511.85 (26,078.90) (10,399.88) (89.019.24) (8,424.04)
5,511.85 (26,078.90) (10,399.88) (89,019.24) (8,424.04)

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 : Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets

3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 21

53,489.26
306,354.35

359,843.61
359,843.61

254,765.91
254,765.91
614,609.52

26,000.00
747,482.56
(38.081.31)

735,401.25

(82,928.29)
144,884.10

61,955.81
797,357.06

1,411,966.58

1,277.24
1,277.24
1,277.24

292,849.73

202,849.73
294,126.97

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
791,189.14
215,543.95

1,117,839.61

1,411,966.58




DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001 -
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
4009 -
4012 -

Gross Tax Assessments

Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions

interest income

Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102

Admin- Payroll

5102-02 - Salary

5102-04 - Health Insur

5102-06 - Retirement

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5402 - Admin- Payroll

5103 -
5105 -
5108 -
5110 -

Miscellaneous - Admin
Professional Services
Renewal Reserve Expense
Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 -
5112 -
- Office Rent
5132 -
5134 -
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -
5150 -

5130

Collection Fee
Payroll Fee

Office Utilities
Office Phone

Office Suplies
Office Coples
Office Maintenance
Boonville Bidg Cost

5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities

5151-06 - Bldg Trash

5151-07 - Bldg Alarm

5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - image Enhancement

5210 : Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
§230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Dec 21 Budget Jul - Dec 21 YTD Budget Annual Buiiget
264,638.57 265,000.00 264,638.57 255,000.00 255,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 15,000.00 164,970.44 92,000.00 210,000.00
0.00 100.00 1,100.00 600.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00 36,069.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
126.97 15.00 484.14 70.00 600.00
0.00 0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00
- 950.00 1 ,396.67 8,250.00 8,379.98 16,760.00
265,715.54 271,511.67 481,612.15 386,049.98 513,560.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
265,715.54 271,511.67 481,612.15 386,049.98 513,560.00
265,715.54 271,511.67 481,612.15 386,049.98 513,560.00
5,711.92 6,000.00 37,017.67 36,000.00 75,420.00
0.00 0.00
171.36 175.00 1,110.54 1,050.00 2,100.00
- 436.96 440.00 2,831.83 2,640.00 5,280.00
6,320.24 6,615.00 40,960.04 39,690.00 82,800.00
351.18 333.33 1,005.79 2,000.02 3,930.00
0.00 0.00 2,753.50 3,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
244.30 100.00 252.10 600.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00
244.30 100.00 252.10 2,400.00 3,000.00
122.31 40.00 143.23 140.00 3,400.00
126.80 183.33 882.71 1,100.02 2,200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
135,00 135.00 810.00 810.00 1,600.00
275.86 300.00 1,363.35 1,800.00 3,600.00
134.39 166.66 850.46 1,000.04 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 70.00
1,932.17 1,932.17 11,5693.02 11,593.02 23,186.04
520.42 700.00 2,897.16 4,200.00 8,400.00
0.00 210.00 913.06 1,260.00 2,520.00
54.95 65.00 329.70 390.00 780.00
4,963.00 500.00 8,293.58 3,158.00 6,158.00
0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00
- 7,470.54 340717 24,026.52 20,601.02 41,044.04
15,180.62 11,280.49 73,047.70 7261110 149,644.04
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10.86 3,500.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00
0.00 0.00 10.86 3,500.00 7,000.00
200.00 100.00 765.84 600.00 1,200.00
~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
200.00 100.00 765.84 600.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00 505.00 5,000.00 10,000.00
941.00 45.00 2,046.00 325.00 3,560.00
941.00 45,00 2,551.00 5,325.00 13,560.00

Page 1




DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 - Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 : Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair
6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 + Salarles - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payro!l Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance

6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C

6150-07 - Maint- General Liability
Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes{Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salarles - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7420-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel

Totat 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Dec 21 Budget Jul - Dec 21 YTD Budget Annual Buggi
125.13 120.00 669.67 720.00 1,440.00
0.00 588.10
0.00 600.00 1,137.00 1,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 0.00 52.02 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,141.87 10,000.00 10,430.71 14,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7,675.00 0.00 20,000.00
8,267.00 10,720.00 20,552.50 16,720.00 55,440.00
9,408.00 10,865.00 23,880.20 26,145.00 77,200.00
34.51 500.00 3,253.01 3,000.00 5,600.00
0.00 0.00 50,132.65 20,000.00 20,000.00
167.15 100.00 1,015.83 600.00 1,200.00
20717 250.00 1,171.29 1,500.00 3,000.00
555.00 0.00 928.77 500.00 4,000.00
304.08 200.00 4,396.64 3,200.00 7,000.00
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
20.87 100.00 438.96 1,000.00 1,300.00
44227 0.00 536.21 0.00 0.00
343.88 200.00 1,461.35 1,200.00 2,400.00
9,238.47 11,000.00 53,018.06 54,000.00 120,000.00
595.46 800.00 3,770.08 4,140.00 8,940.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23351 300.00 1,477.69 1,500.00 3,300.00
10,067.44 12,100.00 58,265.83 59,640.00 132,240.00
1,820.00 1,900.00 5,672.66 5,500.00 6,000.00
1,207.00 1,000.00 8,5615.00 6,000.00 12,000.00
3,027.00 2,900.00 14,187.66 11,500.00 18,000.00
15,169.37 20,350.00 135,788.20 106,140.00 198,740.00
0.00 333.33 26.00 2,000.02 4,000.00
0.00 60.00 71.23 360.00 800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,221.30 950.00 8,198.70 5,700.00 11,400.00
93.42 100.00 676.92 600.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 - 0.00
1,314.72 1,050.00 887562 6,300.00 12,600.00
1,314.72 1,443.33 8,972.85 8,660.02 17,400.00
1,435.00 2,000.00 4,474.00 6,500.00 8,000.00
6,845.00 10,000.00 38,336.25 60,000.00 120,000.00
(4,622.00) 0.00 (13,866.00) (13,866.00) (28,000.00}
(5,233.00) (980.00) (5,233.00) (7,673.75) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
274.00 - 0.00 668.00 0.00 0.00
(1,301.00) 11,020.00 24,379.25 44,960.25 - 79,000.00
{1,301.00) 11,020.00 24,379.25 44,960.25 79,000.00
39,771.71 54,058.82 266,068.20 258,516.37 521,984.04
225,943.83 216,552.85 215,543.95 127,533.61 (8,424.04)
225,943.83 216,552.85 215,543.95 127,533.61 (8,424.04)

Page 2



. . 810 Aenigay 104 xe) $3|B5 00005y $ SIPNIUI JUNOWe Xey s9|es 810z 1udy

3U32 Z/T 013U /T WO PAsedIIU} Sem Xel sajes LTQz Atenuey|

|TTTSTOTE  $ LSGIETEE  § | ZULIO0SE 6 | GLOLEZLE  § | 99SLETIL & LODSY6ITS |6E66T'BSTS  |SY'SEZ'BETS LLTOLOETS  |9GSERSELS  |v60STELTS EXzua |oggszzEns |sv'zesTs .
|ovZEELE  § TEUSST $ 6EBSEGL 5 O9TOLIVE G| GLVESZE % | 6868871 % | Z6E9EST S | 6I69E9T S SEGOLET | [TYBTET 5 PSGBGEL G| €PS8T L S | PTTSVOL 5 ¥EEILTL 5l
vIe8y'LE $ | pTYEL'ST $|ozote'ey  § evvos'or  $|woELz'sy  § | 65'58SEC $  Z5'500'TZ $ | 1e'897'91 $  OT'66'8T $ | LrssL'sT $ | 6LTVOPT $ | veureTr $ | €SE09PT $ | TrersLl $
| Teesz6T $ | zo9se’st $ | Z8ETL0Z S BOOBEEZ  $ | TTBLY'OT $ | vzoer's $ | 75690' $ | Lesgo'or $ EEPBES $ vBeST _ § S00TV'L  $ TEETV9 $ | 0V608'9 $ | 651917 H|
| sv1pv'st $ | zeupete $ | 80'876'9Z $8E4TLTE  $ OTIISOE  $ | yvees’aT $ | B9'SSLTI $ | 65%60°01 $ | zreveor $ T0°LL6% s | ezTE0'TT $ Trorsor $ 66'£ZETT $ | 9rpor'Tt $
|zostoe | sssteve $ | zo'sov'se $ LU6IZ9E | 10986'0E  § | 1991912 $ | 0L'E9E0L $ | 6TTILET $ | S8°179'91 $ | 18'99t'ST $ | ¥S61Z'6 $ 6918071 $ 62'08L€T $ | 18'95S'ST $ |
L 19vIg'ez $ | tzer'or $ | orersTe $ | sz'vse'sz $ 759688 $|e0998'c  $ ovesss § LT $ | T0'sz6'9 $ sEEay’9 $ | viggs $ | 00°TEQ'S $ SLves9 $ €€v50'8 |
BOTEEYY  § BYELT'YT $ | pTir8e $ | svaaT’az $ | ezwst's $ | s9BTZ'ST $ | zrovrer $ | erere’st $ | 99°€/9'0T $ | oL'sve'Tt $ TroLSTT $ | 69'802°TT $ | SL'E80°TT $ | S6E8T'TIT. $ pLTS60T $ |
TYESTY  § BSEOSTE $ | bsops'ee $ 17688E $ | 90vs8TY $ eI $ | ETTVO%6T $ 169898 § TZ'BOS'ST $ | €L'580°LT $ | L5982t $ | €TL0LYT $ | T89ET’st $ | 78169TT $ oThToTy $ |
99SPY'ST  § 9555681 § | To9vT'9T $ 8EELT'9T $ | LTTZ9LT $ | oranz's $ 1998072 $ | sToes’s $ | 16%68T9 $ | LUVELY $ | ¥5'896°E $ | €88SEL $ | s8'e9'y $ | 66109 $ | 96'5E79 $!
09°L9V'EE $ | 9E'SIT'EL $ | 06'L8Y'ST $ | 0L060'0Z $ | EETI9RT $ | vLzeset $  TO9PETT $|evoze'vt S 6EEV9s S| TSOE0'S $ | 0B'TLLTT $  L6'6ZY'6 § | vTLLTs $ | 6ETIB'E $ | BOVZE'L $
6LLLO'0E  $ | LSTSYTE $ | 69'vE0SE $ vE9s0'st | 8vB9SEE  § | ZaEIviL $ | ovE6E'TZ $ | 6v65L'9T $ | 05°€29'LT $ | SvesELT $ | Lrozg'st $ ISVSE'ET $ | L5996'€T $ | sTzse'pt $ | zoesv's $
15°9ST'0E $ | TL'605'ST $ | ¥T'096'61 $  OV'625'9T $ | 878191 $ | TrsIre $ | £8090'9 $ | OLEIS'Y § | OE'SE6'Y § Srvst'y S| 6YPTS'S S| 08'SHLY $ | PEEBL'S $ | OT'86Z'9 S|
WL | 10707 | 0W0L6T0Z Y0z e EiLiigaiH o |5E-zt0e [STvrez [sreT0z g [zTre 7Ttz oTe00z eta0ee 'grzo0e

sydiaaay xe| sajes @i peLdulds umojumoq




CID November 2021 Parking Report

In the month of November 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote
148 tickets for parking violations. He also issued 18 warnings in the form of verbal or warning

pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones

throughout the CID district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 9 shifts in the month November.

Kevin Sweckard

CID December 2021 Parking Report

In the month of December 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking
Ambassador) wrote 81 tickets for parking violations. He also issued 12
warnings in the form of verbal or warning pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city
parking lots, including the two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well
as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones throughout the CID
district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 5 shifts in December.

Thanks,
Kevin Sweckard



SaNss| Yum papeau J| djey SJeoo aio

SJUIWIIO))

UONONIISUDD MaU Y)IIM SAINSO|D 1831} 8)eulpiood|

1ow 8o 'sjo0) ‘Jepealds

ao1j0d 0) Juss saunjoid 1 spodal nyeib’

oW a2} [eUO)ppE vmwmco._:nm

SJUAWUIO))

paisenbal se

¥IN
Bujob-uo

19)oBd pieog u|

i eame shep 6

SHUOM Oliand 0} Bodey

sok

Arenaqag

soh

pepasu se
papeau se
papesu se

Aep

~ BuloB-uo

" Auep

Arenaqag

pajsenbal se
VIN

Buiof-uo

18%0Ed pieog ul

Neam e shep omL

SHIOM 21and 0) Hoday
seh

Arenuep

sah

papaau se
pepesu se
papaesu se

Arep

Bujob-uo

pajjes @ pales|d - yiL @ W9

Ayep

Arenuegp

paysenbau se

VIN
Buiof-uo

jaMoed pieog ul

Yoem e shep om}

SHIOM dljand 0} Hoday
sef

J2quIdddq

sah

pepaau se
papesu se
pepsau se

Anep

Buloff-uo

peniwled JsLeam

Anep

JIqUIIJ

sisanbal jluad sg)sdwnp ajeulploon)

papaau se sessed Bupped anss|

Bupped s|gefieae jo Q10
U] slaumo ssauisng g Apadoid gD wuou|
yodai 12501 Alyjuow

Jopessequie Bupied |

sanoy Bupped Bulog-up

Buipuyhem
sufiigy uoneuuo| Bupueq
Juswsaoioug Buppey

senuoLd

22-1202 ue[d Sunjred

sjosloid adeosipans sjeulpIoo))

Aoyueau) Apspeny

paiepiO soyddng

psoialag Juadinbg

paoIAISg YoNni L

dn-yoid yses)

SINNANIY SourudUle Bulon-up

[eAoway el
spaap Aeidg
Buysemiamod
|eAOWSY MOUS
Buues|n

sapoud

TT-130T UB[J IOUBUITUIBIAL

&G0%-Tc0c

ueld 1o dIO




sBh seA SUQISIDOP PJEOG/SBNIILIOD

JnoALes o) pepssu se juswabeuepy

alenbs ‘sueaysey) jo Bufydwe ‘Buidoams yoells soh seh sah saoiaas A0 yum Bupeuipioo)
. | SUORNQLILIOT) JS2YUNIOA

Bupped/e1e)se [ee./SLO|/UoNRLLIONI [RIuUeB| seh sak sak . 80IAI8G JBWOSNY)

1oyoed Ul-sak

19x0ed U-sBh

190ed U-SBA sajepdn Q|9 ‘Bumnodas weiboid

$9SSaUISNG UMOJUMOP 0} Je)ie| Buipuag| sok soh sok _ sjuawalnbai [ebal yum soueydwor)
SJaquIeW pieog Meu ¢ pspesu se Kenuer ui sjnpayos |Im . SI8QIBW PIEO] MBU JO UOBIUBLQ
. sak sak sak [ $99)IWWO0 ¢ 'pg A|D ©) Hoddns yeys
sok sof soh | Juslwabeuew ysiy
sah soh soh . $904n0sal |9 Jo Juswabeuepy
sok sak sah _ Bunsodal feioueuly
seh soh soh . SOIUS JBYJ0 YIM UOIBUIPIOOD
sok sak sak _ OBQPOS}/UOHEWIOJUI [BISUSC)
saseyo.nd Joj pepesu se i uaneuIpIoos pig
. saf sak sah sajnuIy
sah soh soh | uonnguysiqg epusby
SIUITIUIO)) Arenaqaq Arenuep JOqUIddRQ 22-1202 Uue[d uonensmuupy
soh soh soh paubisse se sanAnoe ||y
. suonsabbns jo Buibulg
Bunayles) uopewsou] 44y
sah saf saf Bupjoey 196png
sak sak sah _ Moddng aAjesSIuIWpY
_ sanARoY 31 Buloo-uo
suin ysy
papasu se B ssyepdn >_£:oE. " Buiob-uo Bulob-uo Buiob-uo JaJIM ] HO0QSoE-/8)ISGaM
| sleuueg
_ sp|| '® suesyseJ} Buuepio sueaysel]
sbunue|d
saplold
SIUIUTUWIO)) Axenaqag Arenuegp JaquIana(q uB[d JuSwIdURYUy dFew]
©c0C-Ic0cC

ue[d 0N dID




ClD

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happenings in our CID

First Friday Art Walk January 7th 5:00 pm—10:00 pm

MLK March January 17th 9:00 am ends in Park Central
Square at noon

Green House Coffee + Affogate Bar opened at
431 S. Jefferson Suite 172

JL Long Traders opened at 318 W. Walnut
MO Beef at 405 W. Walnut closed
Queen City Soda & Sweets at 301 Park Central West closed

December 2021 Sales Tax $ $44,931.08
December 2020 Sales Tax $ $24,273.69

January 7, 2022

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Sarah Kerner
Alien Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kerner
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



